
       
 

June, 2010 
 
 
TO:  All Kaiser Bargaining Unit Participants (Indemnity Plan / HMA) 
  AFL Hotel and Restaurant Workers Health and Welfare Trust Fund 
  
FROM: Board of Trustees 
 
SUBJECT: Prescription Drug Plan and Vision Care Program 
 
  

I. Prescription Drug Plan 

 
 
The following is a correction to the Mail Order Program section of the notice 
issued to you in March 2010: 

 
Effective immediately, in addition to the Walgreens Mail Order Program, the 
CVS Longs Drugs Mail Order Program is available for a 60-day supply (not a 
90-day supply) of maintenance prescription drugs with a generic drug copayment 
of $9.00 and a brand name drug copayment of $28.00. 

 
 

II. Vision Care Program 

 
  

Effective immediately the office phone number of Nelson Iwata, O.D., Inc., has 
changed to (808) 739-6011. 

 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
Should you have any questions on the above changes or need assistance with your 
coverage, please contact the Trust Fund office at 523-0199, or for neighbor islands, call 
toll free at 1-866-772-8989. 
 


